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From: Corey Ellis [coreyellis@kw.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 01, 2011 6:27 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Sunbiz EIN Update Request
Attachments: Sunbiz Notice.pdf

To whom it may concern:

My business name is: Ellis & Jacobs Enterprises, LLC and my Fictitious/DBA name is: Space Coast Property
Cleaners. In sunbiz.org, my EIN number reflects "NONE" under Ellis & Jacobs Enterprises, LL.C, when it
should reflect the same EIN number listed under my Fictitious/DBA name, which is as follows: 27-2581858.

Please add into sunbiz.org my EIN number under my business name, Ellis & Jacobs Enterprises, LLC, to reflect
as follows: 27-2581858.

[ recently contacted the IRS to double check if my EIN number was still reflecting as such on their accounts,
* and it was confirmed that it is showing as 27-258 1858 rather than none existing at all.

I called sunbiz.org ((850) 245-6051, and was notified to forward this request to this E-mail account. If this is not
the correct location for this type of assistance, please contact me via my information stated below for proper
request protocol.

Please see attached document for details.

Thank you very much for your assistance. If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to let me
know.

Best Regards,

Corey Ellis, Realtor®

Keller Williams Realty of Brevard
Mobile: (321) 271-8439

Office: (321) 435-3320

Fax: (321) 435-3321

E-mail: corevellis@kw.com; ellisjacobsenterprises@gmail.com
Military Veteran.. Still Proudly Serving YOU!!!
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